

Minutes of the Policy & Finance Committee

26th April 2021, 7pm

Present:

The Mayor, Cllr A Reynolds
Cllr B J Martin
Cllr J Irwin

Cllr K Barker
Cllr T Martin

Cllr A Hook
Cllr J Saunders

In Attendance:

L Bareham (Town Clerk)

229. Apologies for Absence

None

230. Declarations of Interest

None

231. Minutes of Previous Minutes and Matter Arising

The Minutes were proposed by Cllr Barker, seconded by Cllr T Martin and on being put to the meeting it was **RESOLVED to accept the Minutes of the Policy and Finance Meeting dated 22nd March 2021**

232. Month End Financial Report

The Month End Reports were noted by the Committee.

It was agreed to give the mooring holder 30 days' notice to clear their balance or further action will be taken.

233. WIP Report

The WIP Report combining all committees was noted.

234. Town Marketing Group

It was proposed by Cllr Martin seconded by Cllr Reynolds and on being put to the meeting it was **RESOLVED to accept the Minutes of the Lottery Working Group dated 14th April 2021.**

235. Faversham & District Community Lottery

It was proposed by Cllr Saunders seconded by Cllr T Martin and on being put to the meeting it was **RESOLVED to accept the Minutes of the Lottery Working Group dated 14th April 2021.**

236. Creek Bridge

The Creek Bridge Working Group updates were noted by the committee.

237. Committee Review

The report on 'Return to Face-to-Face Meetings' was noted by the committee.

It was proposed by Cllr Barker seconded by Cllr Martin and on being put to the meeting it was **RESOLVED that the committee aim to meet face to face for the next 2 months until in a better position.**

It was proposed by Cllr Martin seconded by Cllr Reynolds and on being put to the meeting it was **RESOLVED to approve the expenditure for the new mic setup system.**

238. Anti-Social Behaviour Research

Deferred to next meeting

239. Solar Cycleway

The Solar Cycleway report and updates were noted by the committee.

It was proposed by Cllr Saunders seconded by Cllr Barker and on being put to the meeting it was **RESOLVED for the Town Clerk to write to various induvial and organisations explaining that Faversham Town Council supports the campaign and the reasons why.**

240. Items for Report

None

Minutes typed by B Williams